
 
 

MEMO 
 
 

TO: Local 579 & 1009 Members 
 
DATE: April 22, 2020 
 
FROM: Mike Williams, Regional Manager NL 
 
SUBJECT: West White Rose Project  
 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
On April 20, 2020 we were informed that Husky Energy officially suspended work on the WWRP for the 
2020 construction year.  The sub-contractor,  SDP will continue to transition the Argentia site to Care 
and Maintenance mode. 
 
Any members who were working on the Argentia site prior to the temporary shutdown due to 
COVID-19  in March will automatically be added to our out of work list.  If any members have personal 
belongings onsite, you will receive notification at a later date on how your belongings will be returned 
to you. 
 
I would also like to take this opportunity to remind you of several new online courses related to 
COVID-19 available on the CITF Online Learning Centre.  You can access the courses on the member 
section of ​www.carpenters.org​.  Also, please continue to visit our ACRC website ​www.acrc.ca​  for 
updates and information. 
 
If you have any questions, I can be reached at 709-682-1405 or ​mwilliams@acrc.ca​. 
 
Stay safe. 
 
Mike 
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